
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

August 12, 2013 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY:  Pastor Kurt Henson, Haysville Christian Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
 A.   Public Hearing for the Proposed 2014 Budget 
 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of July 22, 2013 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  
 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 
B. Letter from Cox Communications Re:  Channel Changes 

 
C. Thank you card from Brent and Daylean Pearce 

 
ITEM #5 OLD BUSINESS 
 
ITEM #6 OTHER BUSINESS  
 
ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  

 
A. Administrative Services – Will Black 
 
B. City Clerk – Janie Cox 
 



C. Police – Jeff Whitfield 
 
D. Public Works- Randy Dorner 

 
E. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the First Half of August 
 
ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS 
  

A. Council Concerns 
 
 B. Council Action Request Updates 
 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 



State of Kansas

City of Haysville

2014

The governing body of the City of Haysville, Kansas will meet on the 12th day of August, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. at the Municipal

Building for the purpose of hearing and answering objections of taxpayers relating to the proposed use of all funds and the 

amount of tax to be levied.

Detailed budget information is available at Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand, Haysville, KS and will be available

at this hearing.

The Expenditures and the Amount of '13 Tax to be Levied (as shown below) establish the maximum limits of the 2014 budget.

The "Est. Tax Rate" in the far right column, shown for comparative purposes, is subject to slight change depending on final

assessed valuation.

Actual Budget or Actual Amount of Est.

Actual Tax Est. of Tax '13 Tax to Tax

           FUND Expendit. Rate* Expendit. Rate* Expendit. be Levied Rate*

GENERAL 4,813,942 31.350   4,886,492 31.242   5,164,696 1,694,336 31.251   

LIBRARY 321,215 5.252     324,899 5.249     333,359 284,637 5.250     

DEBT SERVICE 2,127,719 9.209     2,141,997 9.088     2,186,950 483,348 8.915     

LAW ENFORCEMENT 112,285 2.000     173,759 1.999     274,285 108,433 2.000     

SPECIAL LIABILITY 38,879 0.625     50,000 0.847     60,000 54,684 1.009     

SPECIAL HIGHWAY FUND 370,800 429,836 458,507

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT RESERVE FUND 66,000 0 62,547

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,349 2,500 45,126

MUNICIPAL POOL 102,101 102,953 124,172

SPECIAL PARK & RECREATION 2,470 2,570 18,449

SPECIAL ALCOHOL 5,609 5,000 49,059

WATER/WASTEWATER 2,517,069 3,005,377 3,304,145

STORMWATER UTILITY 129,995 130,478 200,401

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,032,972 619,630 983,954

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 563,364 549,866 560,853

WASTEWATER DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 465,021 459,882 460,102

SPECIAL PARK IMPROVEMENT RESERVE 45,722 17,000 124,470

WATER/WASTEWATER SURPLUS FUND 0 0 199,155

EQUIPMENT RESERVE 62,004 20,000 534,147

RISK MANAGEMENT RESERVE 467,848 534,061 688,706

TRANSIENT GUEST TAX 23,830 66,000 92,583

TOTALS 13,271,194 48.436   13,522,300 48.425   15,925,666 2,625,438 48.425   

LESS :  TRANSFERS 1,736,513 1,928,574 2,143,510

NET EXPENDITURES 11,534,681 11,593,726 13,782,156

TOTAL TAX LEVIED 2,622,287 2,607,707 xxxxxxxxxx

ASSESSED VALUATION 54,139,668 53,849,904 54,216,482
54,140 53,850 54,216

Outstanding Indebtedness,

   January 1 ---2011--- ---2012--- ---2013---

 G.O. Bonds 19,165,000 17,722,000 16,592,000

 Revenue  Bonds 2,095,000 1,780,000 1,450,000

Temporary Notes 0 0 406,000

Lease Purchase Principal 464,549 402,049 315,000

          Total 21,724,549 19,904,049 18,763,000

*  Tax Rates are expressed in Mills.

City Clerk / Treasurer

          BUDGET SUMMARY

NOTICE OF HEARING 2014 BUDGET

2012 2013 PROPOSED BUDGET 2014



Council Meeting Regular July 22, 2013 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Bruce Armstrong at 7:01 
p.m. in the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue.   
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Jessica Chilcote: Crum here, Benner here, Ewert 
here, Kanaga here, Kessler here, Rardin here, Konkel here, and Pierce here.  
 
Pastor Elizabeth Cummings of Resurrection Lutheran Church led everyone in prayer.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented for 
approval the Minutes of July 8, 2013. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Pierce 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the minutes of July 8, 2013 council meeting as 
presented.    
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert abstain, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced the Sedgwick County 
Fire Department. 
 
Lieutenant Nick Becker stated in the month of June, Station 34 ran 204 alarms, with 162 
in Haysville city limits and broke down as follows: 97 EMS medical calls, 26 lines down/ 
storm damage, 3 grass fires, 2 trash fires, 1 traffic accident and no structure fires.  Becker 
also stated the remaining calls were either false calls or cancelled en route. Becker 
advised the new station will have footings poured shortly and should be done by April of 
2014.  Becker stated the Sedgwick County Fire Department has been doing inspections 
for the last three months which are nearly completed.  Becker also stated they do blood 
pressure checks the first and third Wednesday of the month at Peachtree Towers and 
Main Street Place.  Becker advised the Sedgwick County Fire Department will begin 
doing hydrant testing soon, and are looking for a more conservative way to do it.  
 
There were no Approval of Licenses and Bonds.  
 
There were no Introduction of Ordinances and Resolutions. 
  
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert stated that commodities will be handed out Wednesday, July 24 
at the Senior Center from 1:00 to 3:00 pm. 
 
Councilperson Steve Crum stated that the Haysville Community Library will be having a 
new event this Saturday, a read-in called Pack the Library, which will have activities for 



Regular Council Meeting 
July 22, 2013 
Page 2 
 
older people, teens and young kids including games and prizes.  Crum reported that the 
library computers sustained damage during the recent storm and they will be unavailable 
for use on Saturday for repairs.  Crum stated there would also be an ice cream social 
following the read in, at 6:30 p.m. Crum also stated Haysville Healthy Habits would 
provide fruit at National Night Out on August 8.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a Thank You card from Joy Cosby for her retirement 
party. 
 
There was no Old Business 
 
Under Other Business, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a Public Hearing for Vacation 
Request-Complete Access Control, 7150 S. Meridian.  Mayor Armstrong advised the 
public hearing was formally open and asked staff to present information regarding the 
case. 
 
Planning/Community Relations Coordinator Jeana Morgan stated the property in question 
was the site for the new Kwik Shop.  Morgan advised the applicant requested to vacate 
425 feet of complete access control. Morgan stated when the lot was split for the church, 
the church was given one entrance and one entrance remained for the lot in question.   
Morgan advised the applicant is requesting the vacation in order to put a second entrance 
along the Meridian side of the location.  Morgan stated their original request was for the 
full 425 feet but had been revised to include the north 80 feet of their property as per the 
recommendation from the Planning Commission meeting held on July 11. Councilperson 
Seth Konkel asked if the 80 feet would meet the needs of the applicant.  Morgan advised 
they were proposing two entrances, one of which would be a right in, right out near the 
intersection of Grand and Meridian, and the second entrance was approximately 420 feet 
up from the intersection and would be a full movement entrance.  Morgan stated they are 
all consistent with the recommendation of the South Meridian Corridor Plan as far as 
spacing and accessibility. Councilperson Steve Crum asked if the City would do a traffic 
study. Morgan advised there was no need for a traffic study at this time.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong opened the matter up for public comment.  No comments were 
made and the public comment section was closed.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong opened the matter up for Council comments.  Councilperson 
Steve Crum asked if the proposed entrance was near the entrance of the church or any 
other business.  Planning/Community Relations Coordinator Jeana Morgan advised that 
the lot was across from the vacant lot south of the Haysville Family Med Center.  Morgan 
advised it was not in conflict with the other entrances in the area.  Morgan stated when 
future road improvements were done they called for a raised median which would have 
the same effect as the right in right out access.  Morgan also stated the property owners 
were notified and none protested. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 



Regular Council Meeting 
July 22, 2013 
Page 3 
 
Mr. Mayor, I move we approve the vacation request as presented. 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a Consideration of Approval of Publication of Notice 
of Hearing of the 2014 Budget. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Will Black advised of one change to the 2014 budget  Black 
stated the item in the Council packet is correct, but the one they saw last week had one 
change on the transfers line for 2014. Black advised the transfers line was increased by 
$15,000.00 to match what was in the detail, and the net expenditures were decreased by 
that same $15,000.00 to match the detail Council received last week.  Black stated the 
only place it was incorrect was in the summary and has now been corrected.  
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, if there are no other questions, I move we approve the Notice for Publishing 
the Budget and establishing a hearing. 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented the Designation of Voting Representative & Alternate 
to WAMPO TPB 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong advised WAMPO requested an elected official be the 
representative and the alternate can be someone from staff.  Mayor Armstrong stated he 
would like to designate himself the representative, with Will Black as the alternate. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, if there are no other questions, I move we approve the Mayor as the voting 
member and Will Black as the alternate to WAMPO TPB, with the stipulation that 
minutes or a report come back on a regular basis to Council. 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for Department Reports. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Will Black had nothing to report.  
 
City Clerk Janie Cox reminded Council of the city-wide garage sale on August 10 and 11. 
Cox advised  permits could be purchased at the Haysville Library.  Cox stated no garage 
sale permits would be available for purchase on August 9. 
 



Regular Council Meeting 
July 22, 2013 
Page 4 
 
Chief of Police Jeff Whitfield stated there would be a Refuse to be a Victim class on 
Thursday, July 25 from 6:00 to 10:00 p.m. in the court room.  Whitfield advised there 
was still space available in the class and citizens can sign up on-line or that day in person. 
Whitfield announced the annual National Night Out, would be on  August 8 from 6:00 to 
8:00 p.m., and is free of charge. Whitfield advised there would be food, demonstrations 
by the police dog , dunk tank, and other activities. Whitfield invited everyone to attend.  
Whitfield stated there would be a women’s self defense class on August 10 from 8:00 
a.m. and will run all day.  Whitfield advised anyone interested to contact Officer 
Kielhorn for more information or to sign up. 
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner passed out a map of the storm limb pick up route to 
Council members.  Dorner advised after the storm on June 27, Public Works employees 
have been picking up limbs. Dorner stated everything east of the tracks except for 
Timbercreek has been completed.  Dorner advised Timbercreek’s brush was all piled in a 
vacant lot so they have left it there to focus on the limbs in citizens’ yards.  Dorner stated 
there is another truck running to speed up the process and he hopes to be completed in the 
next couple of weeks.  Dorner advised the route for cleanup began in Ward I, followed by 
Ward II, then they went into Ward’s Fourth, got the area by the turnpike and then back 
into Wards III and IV.  Dorner advised there is a chipping crew working for four hours 
every morning.  Dorner stated the gas company has begun installing the gas line on East 
Grand.  Dorner advised they will be closing Delos for a short time on Thursday or Friday 
in order to install the pipe. Dorner stated the Police Department will be notified so 911 
can be made aware in order to allow for alternate routes.  Councilperson Mike Kanaga 
verified that when the Delos closing happened it would not affect Grand; Dorner 
confirmed that Grand would not be affected. 
 
Recreation Director Georgie Carter made a correction to Police Chief Whitfield’s report 
regarding National Night Out, stating  it would be on Tuesday August 6, not the 8th.  
Carter advised  Saturday, July 27, Haysville PRIDE would hold a free pool day and 
would be open from 1:00 to 6:30 pm, admission will be free and they usually have free 
concession items too.  Carter stated enrollment for fall latchkey has begun, as well as  
youth soccer sign-ups for ages 4 to 6th grade.  Carter advised the pool will close on 
Sunday, August 11.   
 
There were no Appointments.  
 
There were no Off Agenda Citizens to be heard.  
 
There was no Executive Session.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented the Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of July.   
 
Motion by Ewert-Second by Konkel 
I move that we pay the last half of the bills for July.  



Regular Council Meeting 
July 22, 2013 
Page 5 
 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
There was nothing under the Consent Agenda.  
 
Under Council Items, Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for any Council concerns.  
 
Councilperson Steve Crum stated the pond in Riggs Park was on the list for blue-green 
algae again.  Crum advised the hot summer and lack of rain last year contributed to its 
growth last year, but asked if something had changed because he didn’t recall issues with 
blue-green algae in the past.  Crum asked if there was a problem with the circulation, or if 
there was a way to correct the issue. Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated  the 
regulations had become more strictly monitored, and blue-green algae has been around a 
while.  Dorner stated the fertilizer and lawn chemicals that run into the pond can 
contribute to its growth, as can warmer temperatures.  Dorner advised only a small 
portion of the pond had been affected.  Crum asked if the City was doing everything they 
could to prevent it.  Dorner stated that aerators had been installed and that the problem is 
much smaller than in years past.  Crum urged Dorner to do all he can to be kept off the 
list.  Councilperson Keith Pierce agreed with Crum and asked about Timberlane North 
drainage and whether or not that standing water in the culvert could be a contributing 
factor to the algae in the pond.  Pierce stated he wondered if the ditch had been tested.  
Dorner advised that this had been considered but according to KDHE it is bred in the 
pond.  Dorner offered to follow up with KDHE to see if there are any new ideas 
regarding the situation.  Dorner stressed there is quite a bit of chemical run-off that could 
be feeding the algae, and pointed out many areas on the map that drain into the pond.  
Pierce urged Dorner to readdress the issue.  Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked if other ponds 
in Haysville were tested, to which Dorner replied no.  Dorner advised that the other 
ponds do not get as much runoff as Riggs pond, so they have less risk of developing the 
algae.  Dorner advised he would have PEC check for recommendations.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong noted there are several positions on the Planning Commission 
open and encouraged Council to mention if they knew anyone who was interested. Mayor 
Armstrong advised one position is in Ward I, one is in Ward IV, and two are in the Area 
of Influence.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced Council Action Request Updates. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Will Black stated the request on Fager and Alexander 
submitted by Councilperson Keith Pierce had been looked at. Black advised the 
homeowner had been contacted and told to either trim or remove the bush within five 
days, which would be by the 24th of July. 
    
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented for approval Adjournment. 
 



Regular Council Meeting 
July 22, 2013 
Page 6 
 
Motion by Pierce-Second by Konkel 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we adjourn tonight’s meeting.    
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 
 
 
_________________________________  
Janie Cox, City Clerk 







APPMNTRP   8/09/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   12:03        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
        10 A & E ANALYTICAL                                     1,140.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       100 AMSAN                                                  660.77                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       185 AERO FENCE COMPANY INC                                 365.70                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       195 A-FORD-ABLE                                             82.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       215 AIRGAS USA LLC                                         139.32                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                         759.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       292 AMERICAN FUN FOOD CO INC                                 6.64                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       295 AMERICAN HIGHWAY PRODUCTS                              393.12                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-                                  8,213.74                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       400 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC                                   500.01                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       460 ASSOCIATED BUSINESS FORMS                              570.12                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                    627.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       635 BNY MELLON TRUST- MO                                62,087.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       680 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY                                 12.95                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       695 BEALL & MITCHELL LLC                                   460.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                      73.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       836 BRENNTAG SW                                            948.17                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       844 BROOKS JIM                                              35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                 2,769.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1011 CARO CONSTRUCTION CO INC                               600.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1023 CARTWRIGHT CLINT                                        35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1155 CINTAS CORPORATION                                     515.84                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1269 COMPUTER HUT INC                                       186.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                     782.34                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1479 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES                                     26.36                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/09/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   12:03        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1480 DAN'S HEATING & COOL                                   580.06                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1580 DOCUFORCE                                              135.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COM                              255.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1710 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                868.41                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                   601.67                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1860 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC                               115.88                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                       987.02                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2150 GRAINGER                                               233.87                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2230 HACH COMPANY                                           658.91                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2261 HARPER DAVE                                             35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2267 HAY FARMS                                            1,110.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                   43.85                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2333 HAYSVILLE LAND INVESTMENT                            4,931.15                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                   408.16                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2500 HAC DBA HOMELAND                                       955.23                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2583 HURTIG BECKY                                            50.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2650 INLAND TRUCK PARTS &                                 1,238.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2682 INTERLINGUAL SERVICES                                   75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2835 JOJAC'S LANDSCAPE &                                    192.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2838 JOLIVET ROY                                             35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2844 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                                   128.51                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINT                                   650.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2880 KACM                                                    90.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2890 K-15 STORAGE & AUTO/TRAIL                            1,459.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2973 KS BG INC                                              610.83                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/09/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   3                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   12:03        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3150 KDOR WATER SALES TAX                                   603.77                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3230 KS GAS SERVICE-PRIMARY                                 493.03                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3295 KS ONE-CALL SYSTEM                                     182.40                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3312 KS POLYGRAPH                                            25.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3350 KS STATE TREASURE REINST                             1,912.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUS SYS                                 189.43                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                532.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3570 L & M SHOCKS & TRAILER HI                               29.26                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3691 LEWIS-GOETZ & COMPANY                                  223.98                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT                                402.41                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES INC                           25,793.23                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3840 MARTINEZ, ANTONIO JR.                                   35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3980 MICRO-COMM INC                                         746.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4005 MID-STATES SUPPLY COMPANY                                8.58                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY                                   100.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4070 MICHAEL WATSON HEATING                                 267.18                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4170 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC                              88,886.60                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4210 MURPHY TRACTOR & EQUIPMEN                           15,848.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4254 NAMI CIT ACCOUNT                                       120.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4270 NATIONAL ASSN TOWN WATCH                               129.27                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4348 NEW MEDICAL HEALTH CARE                                352.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4370 OFFICE DEPOT                                           684.13                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4400 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY                                1,323.96                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                           2,652.98                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4648 POORMAN'S AUTO SUPPLY #5                               702.47                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/09/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   4                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   12:03        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4662 POWERPLAN                                               30.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL                               102.19                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                       2,869.93                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                               900.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                    88.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                      356.95                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5056 RINEHART SEAN                                           35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5173 S & S EQUIPMENT COMPANY                                177.87                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5231 SAM'S CLUB                                           3,059.46                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE                                   4,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5335 SEDG CTY FIN-JAIL FEES                               1,635.66                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5345 SEDG CTY CODE ENFORCE                                  171.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5420 SHAMROCK TIRE & AUTO                                   231.36                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5430 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY                               269.33                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5433 SHOWROOM AUTO MOTIVE                                   600.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5441 SIGNATURE PEST                                          55.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5444 SIMONS JOHNATHAN                                        35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5480 SMITH & LOVELESS INC                                   877.12                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5580 SOUTHWEST PAPER CO                                     386.41                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5680 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                              114.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5740 STERICYCLE INC                                       1,017.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5883 TENNANT SALES & SERVICE                              1,770.56                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5916 TIMES-SENTINEL NEWSPAPERS                              535.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT                                 28.60                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6057 UNIVAR USA INC                                         616.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/09/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   5                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   12:03        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                          472.65                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICH                              844.86                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6355 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                                       370.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                       33,698.41                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY                              402.48                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6594 WICHITA ROOFING INC                                 17,371.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6600 WICHITA STAMP & SEAL INC                                21.09                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6630 WICHITA WINWATER                                       760.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6710 WINDSHIELD SHOP                                        345.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10140 MCKELVEY TRACI                                          80.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     90600 COOK JESSIE                                            421.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                   315,437.88                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                          61,113.97                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                          28,841.51                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                          14,293.24                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                            7,469.38                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14         STORMWATER                              75.78                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                          10,622.03                                                                                                                                                                                                        
24         LAW ENFORC                              55.44                                                                                                                                                                                                        
27         SPECIAL LI                           6,250.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
28         SPECIAL AL                             563.86                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                          69,843.83                                                                                                                                                                                                        
32         HAYSVILLE                              789.09                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33         FEDERAL LA                          89,256.60                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                           4,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
81         EQUIPMENT                           17,307.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
92         TR GUEST T                           4,956.15                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                              315,437.88                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                185 AERO FENCE COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
296209     1 I  8/13/2013  6/14/2013 BACK GATE REPAIR            365.70               365.70               365.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     365.70               365.70               365.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
130807     1 I  8/13/2013  5/24/2013 LIONS CLUB DOOR LOCK RE      82.80                82.80                82.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      82.80                82.80                82.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
230149     1 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 BATTERY BACKUP              189.95               189.95               189.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2004               SR CENTER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     189.95               189.95               189.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-OP                                                                                                                                                                                                       
44234      1 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 UNLEADED GAS 1401.9 GAL    4831.79              4831.79              4831.79  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2010               POLICE GASOLINE & OIL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4831.79              4831.79              4831.79                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                400 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
239318     1 I  8/13/2013  7/22/2013 STALKER DUAL COUNTING U     440.01               440.01               440.01  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       LABOR                        40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       SHIPPING                     20.00                20.00                20.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      500.01               500.01               500.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     500.01               500.01               500.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                460 ASSOCIATED BUSINESS FORMS INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
31339      1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 A/P LASER CHECK 2.5M        229.75               229.75               229.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       LASER PAYROLL CHECK 1.5     175.17               175.17               175.17  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       SHIPPING                     25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      429.92               429.92               429.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     429.92               429.92               429.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                680 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
79086      1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 NAME BAR M MULLIN            12.95                12.95                12.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.95                12.95                12.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                695 BEALL & MITCHELL LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
81313695   1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 12CR3083 HAYSVILLE VS G     460.00               460.00               460.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     460.00               460.00               460.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 KANSAS ASSN FLOOD MANAG     150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2012               PL COMM MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       AMAZON MARKETPLACE           27.18                27.18                27.18  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2012               MEDIA SPECIALIST MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       AMAZON MARKETPLACE           36.82                36.82                36.82  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       USTREAM                      49.00                49.00                49.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
           7 I                       TIGERDIRECT                  57.27                57.27                57.27  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2004               GEN GOVT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
           9 I                       GLOCK PROFESSIONALS         195.00               195.00               195.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
          10 I                       LEEKERS SYMPATHY PLANT       41.00                41.00                41.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
          12 I                       FARHA FIREWORKS              25.98                25.98                25.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2054               SP FUNDS SPECIAL EVENTS                                                                                                                                      
          21 I                       WALMART                      15.00                15.00                15.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
          22 I                       SOFTWARESPEEDY.COM          179.99               179.99               179.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
          23 I                       PDF U-BILL                   89.90                89.90                89.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      867.14               867.14               867.14                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     867.14               867.14               867.14                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1011 CARO CONSTRUCTION CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
13-515     1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 CITY HALL ROOF LEAK REP     150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
13-517     1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 FARM & ART MARKET STORM     450.00               450.00               450.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2079               BLDG & GROUNDS HISTORIC BLDGS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     600.00               600.00               600.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1023 CLINT CARTWRIGHT                                                                                                                                                                                                            
813131023  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 REIMBURSE PERSONAL CELL      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451636827  4 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT        112.65               112.65               112.65  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      116.22               116.22               116.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451639355  4 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         19.04                19.04                19.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       22.61                22.61                22.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     138.83               138.83               138.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1269 COMPUTER HUT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                            
6145       1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 HARD DRIVE FOR 5550 PRI     186.00               186.00               186.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     186.00               186.00               186.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 SR CTR CABLE & DATA SER     109.42               109.42               109.42  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
           4 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
           5 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC     142.00               142.00               142.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
           6 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC      10.90                10.90                10.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
           8 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC      13.20                13.20                13.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
           9 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
          10 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
          12 I                       429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
          13 I                       429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      402.92               402.92               402.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     402.92               402.92               402.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1479 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
809570     1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 NITRILE EXAM GLOVES 4BO      26.36                26.36                26.36  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2055               POLICE HEALTH & SAFETY                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      26.36                26.36                26.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1580 DOCUFORCE                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
112839     1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 SERVICE CALL FOR HP5550     135.00               135.00               135.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     135.00               135.00               135.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12546740   1 I  8/13/2013  7/17/2013 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT     182.30               182.30               182.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
12641490   1 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT      81.00                81.00                81.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     263.30               263.30               263.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2150 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
9200080126 1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 HAND OPERATED BAG SEALE     122.40               122.40               122.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     122.40               122.40               122.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                                                                                                                                                                                       
3956000    1 I  8/13/2013  8/06/2013 WORK COMP MEDICATION         12.25                12.25                12.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.25                12.25                12.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     120.33               120.33               120.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           5 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       4.59                 4.59                 4.59  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
           6 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      28.48                28.48                28.48  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
          10 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       7.99                 7.99                 7.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
          13 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       1.59                 1.59                 1.59  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      162.98               162.98               162.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     162.98               162.98               162.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
813132500  2 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES            67.82                67.82                67.82  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           5 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES             8.99                 8.99                 8.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
           6 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES            29.98                29.98                29.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           7 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES             9.78                 9.78                 9.78  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2055               POLICE HEALTH & SAFETY                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      116.57               116.57               116.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     116.57               116.57               116.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2583 BECKY C HURTIG                                                                                                                                                                                                              
813132583  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 M SAPP 2013/44               50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2682 LU ANN RIVERA                                                                                                                                                                                                               
813132682  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 INTERPRETER PHONE HEARI      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
           2 I                       INTERPRETER COURT HEARI      30.00                30.00                30.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2835 JOJAC'S LANDSCAPE & MOWING INC                                                                                                                                                                                              
38700      1 I  8/13/2013  7/17/2013 MOWING LOT 2 LEONARD ST      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       MOWING LOT 3 LEONARD ST      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       MOWING LOT 4 LEONARD ST      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      144.00               144.00               144.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
38891      1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 MOWING 238 N MARLEN CT       48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2844 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                                                                                                                                                                                                        
795872     1 I  8/13/2013  7/09/2013 M146082 OIL FILTER           33.46                33.46                33.46  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       AM107561 WHEEL 2EA           55.50                55.50                55.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       M806419 OIL FILTER            8.67                 8.67                 8.67  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       M131802 FILTER ELEMENT       18.75                18.75                18.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           5 I                       M131803 FILTER ELEMENT       12.13                12.13                12.13  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      128.51               128.51               128.51                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     128.51               128.51               128.51                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
3167       1 I  8/13/2013  8/01/2013 CLEAN ADMIN OFFICES RES      60.00                60.00                60.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       CLEAN PD/COURT RESTROOM     100.00               100.00               100.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       CLEAN COMMUNITY BLDG RE      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       CLEAN SR CTR COMPLETE       425.00               425.00               425.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
           5 I                       CLEAN BASEMENT RESTROOM      20.00                20.00                20.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      650.00               650.00               650.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     650.00               650.00               650.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2880 KACM                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
813132880  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 2013 FALL CONFERENCE         50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2015               MUN COURT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       CONFERENCE MEALS             40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2015               MUN COURT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       90.00                90.00                90.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      90.00                90.00                90.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          52.56                52.56                52.56  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          37.80                37.80                37.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          48.47                48.47                48.47  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      138.83               138.83               138.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     138.83               138.83               138.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3312 KANSAS POLYGRAPH ASSOCIATION                                                                                                                                                                                                
813133312  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES B POWER      25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.00                25.00                25.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REINSTATEMENT FEES          118.00               118.00               118.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH SURCHAR      44.00                44.00                44.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH EDUCATI      43.50                43.50                43.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2073               MUN COURT JUDGES' TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       COURT COSTS/LAW ENF TRN    1707.00              1707.00              1707.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2074               MUN COURT LAW ENF TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1912.50              1912.50              1912.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1912.50              1912.50              1912.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
225454820  1 I  8/13/2013  7/30/2013 ADMIN COPIER MAINTENANC     189.43               189.43               189.43  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     189.43               189.43               189.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
233715325  1 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 KONICA C550 COPIER LEAS     343.75               343.75               343.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     343.75               343.75               343.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                   
JUL 2013   2 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       7.28                 7.28                 7.28  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
           3 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     105.32               105.32               105.32  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      112.60               112.60               112.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     112.60               112.60               112.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62586      1 I  8/13/2013  7/26/2013 ADD 2 CHEVY #6600 & #87     972.00               972.00               972.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
62594      1 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 ADD ICE MACHINE              31.00                31.00                31.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
           2 I                       ADD LOCATION 525 SARAH       50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
           3 I                       ADD JOHN DEERE #0219         81.00                81.00                81.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      162.00               162.00               162.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
62595      1 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 13/14 UNDERGROUND STORA      72.00                72.00                72.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
JUNE 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    8420.23              8420.23              8420.23  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA     308.00               308.00               308.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2020               SR CENTER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     8728.23              8728.23              8728.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    9934.23              9934.23              9934.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4254 NAMI KANSAS - CRISIS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
813134254  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 2013 CIT SUMMIT, 4 OFFI     120.00               120.00               120.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     120.00               120.00               120.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
197903     1 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 UDS/BAT H LAAKE              47.50                47.50                47.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2012               CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
198036     1 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 PCP H LAAKE                 105.00               105.00               105.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2012               CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     152.50               152.50               152.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4370 OFFICE DEPOT                                                                                                                                                                                                                
05236001   1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 PHOTO PAPER 3PK              16.80                16.80                16.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       EPSON RIBBON 3EA             67.29                67.29                67.29  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       84.09                84.09                84.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
05286001   1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 LASER JET CARTRIDGE         346.87               346.87               346.87  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       HP COLOR INK 2PK             94.24                94.24                94.24  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       PAPER VARIOUS                17.57                17.57                17.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      458.68               458.68               458.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
30501001   1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 RETURNED COPY PAPER          69.90-               69.90-               69.90- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
97000001   1 I  8/13/2013  7/17/2013 PHOTO PAPER 3PK              16.80                16.80                16.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2004               PL COMM OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                       
97066001   1 I  8/13/2013  7/17/2013 PHOTO PAPER 1PK              11.90                11.90                11.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2004               PL COMM OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                       
           2 I                       PHOTO PAPER 5X7 1PK          16.99                16.99                16.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2004               PL COMM OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                       
           3 I                       HP BLACK INK CARTRIDGE       30.97                30.97                30.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2004               INSPECTION OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
           4 I                       HP BLACK INK CARTRIDGE       61.94                61.94                61.94  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           5 I                       HP COLOR INK CARTRIDGE       72.66                72.66                72.66  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      194.46               194.46               194.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     684.13               684.13               684.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813134520 1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE FUND                3.74                 3.74                 3.74  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               60.07                60.07                60.07  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       63.81                63.81                63.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      63.81                63.81                63.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE       6.26                 6.26                 6.26  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           5 I                       MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     481.15               481.15               481.15  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      487.41               487.41               487.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     487.41               487.41               487.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL PA                                                                                                                                                                                                 
217162     1 I  8/13/2013  7/22/2013 DOG FOOD FOR ROX             36.39                36.39                36.39  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
217391     1 I  8/13/2013  8/01/2013 ROX ANNUAL VACCINATIONS      65.80                65.80                65.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     102.19               102.19               102.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
16418      1 I  8/13/2013  7/22/2013 PD RADIO TOWER EQUIPMEN    1426.93              1426.93              1426.93  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2007               POLICE RADIO REPAIR                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       LABOR TO REPLACE RADIO     1443.00              1443.00              1443.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2007               POLICE RADIO REPAIR                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2869.93              2869.93              2869.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2869.93              2869.93              2869.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
8104       1 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 PULSE SERVICE PD OFFICE      40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       PULSE SERVICE BLDG BASE      32.00                32.00                32.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2012               BLDG & GROUNDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       PULSE SERVICE SR CTR 2E      16.00                16.00                16.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       88.00                88.00                88.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      88.00                88.00                88.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                           
4285405    1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 HP 305A TRI-COLOR LASER     273.99               273.99               273.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       PRINTER LABEL TAPE 3EA       47.97                47.97                47.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       10X13 ENVELOPE 1BOX          34.99                34.99                34.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      356.95               356.95               356.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     356.95               356.95               356.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            199.44               199.44               199.44  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             49.98                49.98                49.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
           8 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES              3.10                 3.10                 3.10  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           9 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             12.43                12.43                12.43  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
          10 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES              4.66                 4.66                 4.66  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2015               GEN GOVT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                
          16 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
          17 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2064               CITY CLERK DUES & SUBSCRIPTION                                                                                                                               
          18 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      404.61               404.61               404.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     404.61               404.61               404.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5335 SEDGWICK COUNTY DIV OF FINANCE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 JULY PRISONER HOUSING 6    1635.66              1635.66              1635.66  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-3066               MUN COURT JAIL FEES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1635.66              1635.66              1635.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5345 SEDGWICK COUNTY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 INSPECTION PERMITS JULY     171.75               171.75               171.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2040               INSPECTION CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     171.75               171.75               171.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5420 SHAMROCK TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
712034     1 I  8/13/2013  6/06/2013 2EA 24X12-12/4 TURF MAS     231.36               231.36               231.36  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     231.36               231.36               231.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5430 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
735-7      1 I  8/13/2013  7/22/2013 PAINT FOR COMMUNITY BLD     269.33               269.33               269.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2079               BLDG & GROUNDS HISTORIC BLDGS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     269.33               269.33               269.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
725743     2 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 MISC SHOP CLEANING SUPP     193.20               193.20               193.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     193.20               193.20               193.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5916 TIMES-SENTINEL NEWSPAPERS                                                                                                                                                                                                   
7997       1 I  8/13/2013  7/18/2013 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REP     135.00               135.00               135.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
8075       1 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 2014 BUDGET HEARING PUB     135.00               135.00               135.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
8158       1 I  8/13/2013  7/31/2013 LAWN NOTICE 501 E GRAND      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       LAWN NOTICE 852 FREEMAN      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       LAWN NOTICE 1509 HICKOR      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       LAWN NOTICE 132 ANITA        48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       LAWN NOTICE 115 W GRAND      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      240.00               240.00               240.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     510.00               510.00               510.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
5949880    1 I  8/13/2013  8/01/2013 3 CARTS FOR JULY 4TH         30.00                30.00                30.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2054               SP FUNDS SPECIAL EVENTS                                                                                                                                      
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 SENIOR CENTER - 160 KAR      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       200 W GRAND                  40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           9 I                       RIGGS PARK - 706 SARAH      160.00               160.00               160.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
          10 I                       COMMUNITY BLDG - 120 E       50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     330.00               330.00               330.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    6036.13              6036.13              6036.13  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT      48.67                48.67                48.67  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1000.76              1000.76              1000.76  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2003               PARK UTILITIES                                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     640.95               640.95               640.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
           4 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2735.52              2735.52              2735.52  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     804.50               804.50               804.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     5230.40              5230.40              5230.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   11266.53             11266.53             11266.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6594 WICHITA ROOFING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                         
613-813-HY 1 I  8/13/2013  8/06/2013 POWER WASH                 1910.40              1910.40              1910.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2080               BLDG & GROUNDS CAPITAL OUTLAY                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       BASE                       1134.30              1134.30              1134.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2080               BLDG & GROUNDS CAPITAL OUTLAY                                                                                                                                
           3 I                       COATING                   11880.30             11880.30             11880.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2080               BLDG & GROUNDS CAPITAL OUTLAY                                                                                                                                
           4 I                       SKYLIGHTS                  2296.80              2296.80              2296.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2080               BLDG & GROUNDS CAPITAL OUTLAY                                                                                                                                
           5 I                       REPAIR                      150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2080               BLDG & GROUNDS CAPITAL OUTLAY                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS    17371.80             17371.80             17371.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   17371.80             17371.80             17371.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6600 WICHITA STAMP & SEAL INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
191166     1 I  8/13/2013  7/26/2013 NAMEPLATE/TITLE JESS CH      18.10                18.10                18.10  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2004               MUN COURT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       POSTAGE & HANDLING            2.99                 2.99                 2.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2004               MUN COURT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       21.09                21.09                21.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      21.09                21.09                21.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND        61113.97             61113.97             61113.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 10 A & E ANALYTICAL LAB INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
3873       1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 2 AMMONIA                    40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2 TOTAL KJELDAHL NITROG      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       2 TOTAL PHOSPHOROUS          50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       2 NITRATE+NITRITE AS NI      70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
3921       1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 2 AMMONIA                    40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2 BOD                        50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       2 TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLID      30.00                30.00                30.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       E COLI ANALYSIS              30.00                30.00                30.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           5 I                       2 TOTAL KJELDAHL NITROG      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       2 TOTAL PHOSPHOROUS          50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       COPPER ANALYSIS              20.00                20.00                20.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           8 I                       LEAD ANALYSIS                20.00                20.00                20.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           9 I                       2 NITRATE+NITRITE AS NI      70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      360.00               360.00               360.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
3953       1 I  8/13/2013  7/30/2013 2 AMMONIA                    40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2 BOD                        50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       2 TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLID      30.00                30.00                30.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       E COLI ANALYSIS              30.00                30.00                30.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           5 I                       2 TOTAL KJELDAHL NITROG      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       2 TOTAL PHOSPHOROUS          50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       COPPER ANALYSIS              20.00                20.00                20.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           8 I                       LEAD ANALYSIS                20.00                20.00                20.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           9 I                       2 NITRATE+NITRITE AS NI      70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      360.00               360.00               360.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
3990       1 I  8/13/2013  8/05/2013 2 AMMONIA                    40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2 TOTAL KJELDAHL NITROG      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       2 TOTAL PHOSPHOROUS          50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       2 NITRATE+NITRITE AS NI      70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1140.00              1140.00              1140.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
292626868  1 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 ROLL TOWELS & TOILET TI      75.30                75.30                75.30  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
6531190    1 I  8/13/2013  6/12/2013 CUPS & TOILET PAPER         110.39               110.39               110.39  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
6551416    1 I  8/13/2013  6/13/2013 PAPER TOWELS                 34.57                34.57                34.57  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     220.26               220.26               220.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS USA LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
9018024432 1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 400 AMP WELDER SUPPLIES      11.77                11.77                11.77  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
9018069548 1 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 400 AMP WIRE FEED WELDE      34.67                34.67                34.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      46.44                46.44                46.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
229358     1 I  8/13/2013  7/03/2013 BATTERY BUCKUP FOR OPER     189.95               189.95               189.95  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
229462     1 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 LCOT SMART UPS 1300  2E     379.90               379.90               379.90  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     569.85               569.85               569.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                295 AMERICAN HIGHWAY PRODUCTS LTD                                                                                                                                                                                               
19897      1 I  8/13/2013  7/09/2013 SHIPPING CHARGES             57.12                57.12                57.12  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       21-7/8" DIA 1" LID           84.00                84.00                84.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       24-1/8 DIA 1-3/8" LID        84.00                84.00                84.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           4 I                       23-1/2 DIA 3/4" LID          84.00                84.00                84.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           5 I                       23-1/2 DIA 7/8 LID           84.00                84.00                84.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      393.12               393.12               393.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     393.12               393.12               393.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-OP                                                                                                                                                                                                       
44234      2 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 DIESEL 316.8 GALLONS       1127.32              1127.32              1127.32  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1127.32              1127.32              1127.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                460 ASSOCIATED BUSINESS FORMS INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
31368      1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 .25M WATER/SEWER RECEIP      70.10                70.10                70.10  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.10                70.10                70.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUL 2013   5 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 PAYPAL - PAYFLOW             13.83                13.83                13.83  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
          14 I                       NORTHERNTOOL                276.66               276.66               276.66  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          19 I                       WALMART                      15.00                15.00                15.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          24 I                       WHOLESALE DIRECT FIRST      236.44               236.44               236.44  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      541.93               541.93               541.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     541.93               541.93               541.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451636827  1 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         29.11                29.11                29.11  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       50.07                50.07                50.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451639355  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         62.10                62.10                62.10  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       83.06                83.06                83.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     133.13               133.13               133.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013  14 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1480 DAN'S HEATING & COOLING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   14                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1480 DAN'S HEATING & COOLING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
976343     1 I  8/13/2013  6/19/2013 R22 REFRIGERANT              60.00                60.00                60.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       1/8 HP MOTOR                425.06               425.06               425.06  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       DIAGNOSTIC CHARGE            95.00                95.00                95.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      580.06               580.06               580.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     580.06               580.06               580.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1860 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #216                                                                                                                                                                                               
608405     1 I  8/13/2013  7/19/2013 SAFETY GLASSES               38.63                38.63                38.63  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.63                38.63                38.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
1320423    1 I  8/13/2013  7/16/2013 SIFTER BUCKET FOR LOADE     329.01               329.01               329.01  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     329.01               329.01               329.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2261 DAVE HARPER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONEL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2267 HAY FARMS                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
96         1 I  8/13/2013  8/03/2012 HARVEST 37 ACRES (SADDL    1110.00              1110.00              1110.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1110.00              1110.00              1110.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JULY 2013  8 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      26.23                26.23                26.23  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      26.23                26.23                26.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
A40176     1 I  8/13/2013  6/18/2013 BG SUPERCHARGE STORAGE      203.61               203.61               203.61  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     203.61               203.61               203.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  4 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE         157.71               157.71               157.71  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     157.71               157.71               157.71                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   15                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813133295 1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 LOCATE FEES                  60.80                60.80                60.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.80                60.80                60.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3570 L & M AUTO REPAIR                                                                                                                                                                                                           
10185      1 I  8/13/2013  8/05/2013 BALL MOUNT REDUCER           29.26                29.26                29.26  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      29.26                29.26                29.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3691 LEWIS-GOETZ & COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
1029359    1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 FREIGHT                       8.73                 8.73                 8.73  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       40 MICRON FILTER ELEMEN     215.25               215.25               215.25  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      223.98               223.98               223.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     223.98               223.98               223.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                   
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      30.86                30.86                30.86  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           4 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      86.32                86.32                86.32  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      117.18               117.18               117.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     117.18               117.18               117.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62595      2 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 13/14 UNDERGROUND STORA      72.00                72.00                72.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
JUNE 2013  3 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    4565.00              4565.00              4565.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2020               SEWER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4637.00              4637.00              4637.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4005 MID-STATES SUPPLY COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
2049246-01 1 I  8/13/2013  8/01/2013 GASKET REPLACEMENT UV R       8.58                 8.58                 8.58  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.58                 8.58                 8.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
3101957    1 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 SQWINCHER POWDER             33.33                33.33                33.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.33                33.33                33.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
197056     1 I  8/13/2013  7/16/2013 UDS/BAT/PCP J DOWNER        152.50               152.50               152.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     152.50               152.50               152.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4400 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
92779      1 I  8/13/2013  7/15/2013 HEADWORKS COILING DOOR     1323.96              1323.96              1323.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1323.96              1323.96              1323.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   16                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
JULY 2013  3 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE      71.69                71.69                71.69  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      71.69                71.69                71.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
11253-001  1 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 COWSKIN SEWER CONST ADM     700.00               700.00               700.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2080               SEWER CAPITAL OUTLAY                                                                                                                                         
JUN 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.67                66.67                66.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     766.67               766.67               766.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5173 S & S EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
113692     1 I  8/13/2013  6/24/2013 LABOR                        65.00                65.00                65.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       OIL FILTER, ELEMENT 2EA      47.86                47.86                47.86  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       ELEMENT 2EA                  34.20                34.20                34.20  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       QUIN-CIP 1 GALLON 30WT       30.81                30.81                30.81  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      177.87               177.87               177.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     177.87               177.87               177.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013 11 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES              2.60                 2.60                 2.60  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
          20 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             15.00                15.00                15.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       17.60                17.60                17.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.60                17.60                17.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5433 SHOWROOM AUTO MOTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
1          1 I  8/13/2013  7/16/2013 WHITE PAINT                 120.00               120.00               120.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       REPAIR RUST HOLE RH CAB     240.00               240.00               240.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       REPAIR RUST HOLE LH CAB     240.00               240.00               240.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      600.00               600.00               600.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     600.00               600.00               600.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5480 SMITH & LOVELESS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
90655      1 I  8/13/2013  7/22/2013 FREIGHT                       8.78                 8.78                 8.78  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   17                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       O RING FUEL RESISTANT 3       4.20                 4.20                 4.20  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       QUAD RING 3EA                 6.90                 6.90                 6.90  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       GASKET FOR PUMPS 12EA       198.24               198.24               198.24  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       SONIC START UPGRADE         659.00               659.00               659.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      877.12               877.12               877.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     877.12               877.12               877.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
725743     1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 MISC SHOP CLEANING SUPP     193.21               193.21               193.21  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     193.21               193.21               193.21                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5680 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRIC CO                                                                                                                                                                                               
3446654-00 1 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 FLASHLIGHT BULBS             37.13                37.13                37.13  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
3446654-01 1 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 LIGHT BULBS FOR DEWALT        1.20                 1.20                 1.20  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.33                38.33                38.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5740 STERICYCLE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
4004256402 1 I  8/13/2013  8/01/2013 HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSA     508.50               508.50               508.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     508.50               508.50               508.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
1135225    1 I  8/13/2013  7/18/2013 PARTS FOR SIFTER BUCKET       9.53                 9.53                 9.53  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.53                 9.53                 9.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
100362     1 I  8/13/2013  7/18/2013 FREIGHT                      19.46                19.46                19.46  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       PROTECTA PRO HARNESS XL      99.90                99.90                99.90  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
           3 I                       SHOCK ABSORBING LANYARD     141.90               141.90               141.90  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      261.26               261.26               261.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     261.26               261.26               261.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
JUL 2013   3 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 200 W GRAND                  40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       401 & 429 S JANE             33.33                33.33                33.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   18                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JULY 2013  6 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT   11787.55             11787.55             11787.55  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   11787.55             11787.55             11787.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                
3462       1 I  8/13/2013  7/03/2013 18X18X1" PLEATED AIR FI      44.72                44.72                44.72  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.72                44.72                44.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6710 THE WINDSHIELD SHOP                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2-87851    2 I  8/13/2013  7/05/2013 200C WINDSHIELD - STORM      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND          28841.51             28841.51             28841.51                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
292626868  2 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 ROLL TOWELS & TOILET TI      75.30                75.30                75.30  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
6531190    2 I  8/13/2013  6/12/2013 CUPS & TOILET PAPER         110.39               110.39               110.39  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
6551416    2 I  8/13/2013  6/13/2013 PAPER TOWELS                 34.57                34.57                34.57  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     220.26               220.26               220.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS USA LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
9018024432 2 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 400 AMP WELDER SUPPLIES      11.77                11.77                11.77  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
9018069548 2 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 400 AMP WIRE FEED WELDE      34.67                34.67                34.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      46.44                46.44                46.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-OP                                                                                                                                                                                                       
44234      3 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 DIESEL 316.8 GALLONS       1127.32              1127.32              1127.32  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1127.32              1127.32              1127.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                460 ASSOCIATED BUSINESS FORMS INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
31368      2 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 .25M WATER/SEWER RECEIP      70.10                70.10                70.10  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.10                70.10                70.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                836 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
BSW417456  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 CHLORINE 450#               322.79               322.79               322.79  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       FUEL SURCHARGE               72.50                72.50                72.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           3 I                       SECURITY SURCHARGE           25.00                25.00                25.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      420.29               420.29               420.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   19                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     420.29               420.29               420.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                844 JIM BROOKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      17.50                17.50                17.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.50                17.50                17.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUL 2013   6 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 PAYPAL - PAYFLOW             13.82                13.82                13.82  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
          15 I                       NORTHERNTOOL                276.66               276.66               276.66  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          20 I                       WALMART                      15.00                15.00                15.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      305.48               305.48               305.48                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     305.48               305.48               305.48                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451636827  2 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         29.72                29.72                29.72  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       50.68                50.68                50.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451639355  2 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         29.72                29.72                29.72  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       50.68                50.68                50.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     101.36               101.36               101.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013  15 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1860 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #216                                                                                                                                                                                               
608405     2 I  8/13/2013  7/19/2013 SAFETY GLASSES               38.63                38.63                38.63  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.63                38.63                38.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
1320423    2 I  8/13/2013  7/16/2013 SIFTER BUCKET FOR LOADE     329.01               329.01               329.01  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     329.01               329.01               329.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2230 HACH COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                                
8382445    1 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 REAGENT SET CL17 6EA        297.54               297.54               297.54  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       CL17 MAINTENANCE KIT 2E     320.00               320.00               320.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   20                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       FREIGHT                      41.37                41.37                41.37  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      658.91               658.91               658.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     658.91               658.91               658.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JULY 2013  3 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       9.63                 9.63                 9.63  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      29.02                29.02                29.02  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          12 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      15.24                15.24                15.24  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       53.89                53.89                53.89                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      53.89                53.89                53.89                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
813132500  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES            76.23                76.23                76.23  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      76.23                76.23                76.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
JUL 2013   2 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
A40176     2 I  8/13/2013  6/18/2013 BG SUPERCHARGE STORAGE      203.61               203.61               203.61  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     203.61               203.61               203.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3150 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
JUL 2013   1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 WATER SALES TAX RETURN      603.77               603.77               603.77  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2022               WATER SALES TAX                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     603.77               603.77               603.77                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  5 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          91.26                91.26                91.26  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      91.26                91.26                91.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813133295 2 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 LOCATE FEES                  60.80                60.80                60.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.80                60.80                60.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                   
JUL 2013   5 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      86.32                86.32                86.32  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      86.32                86.32                86.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   21                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62595      3 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 13/14 UNDERGROUND STORA      72.00                72.00                72.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
JUNE 2013  4 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    2196.00              2196.00              2196.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2020               WATER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2268.00              2268.00              2268.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3840 MARTINEZ, ANTONIO JR.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3980 MICRO-COMM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
35936      1 I  8/13/2013  7/03/2013 FREIGHT                      19.00                19.00                19.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       TRANSDUCER CABLE 50'         87.50                87.50                87.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       L5A060 ASSYMBLY             640.00               640.00               640.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      746.50               746.50               746.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     746.50               746.50               746.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
3101957    2 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 SQWINCHER POWDER             33.33                33.33                33.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.33                33.33                33.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
JULY 2013  2 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE      71.69                71.69                71.69  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      71.69                71.69                71.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
169246     1 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 AT195302 KEY 3EA             30.75                30.75                30.75  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.75                30.75                30.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
JUN 2013   2 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.67                66.67                66.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JULY 2013  2 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013 12 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES              2.60                 2.60                 2.60  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
          21 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             15.00                15.00                15.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   22                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       17.60                17.60                17.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.60                17.60                17.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5444 JOHNATHAN SIMONS                                                                                                                                                                                                            
JULY 2013  1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON PERSONEL PHONE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5680 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRIC CO                                                                                                                                                                                               
3446654-00 2 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 FLASHLIGHT BULBS             37.13                37.13                37.13  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
3446654-01 2 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 LIGHT BULBS FOR DEWALT        1.20                 1.20                 1.20  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.33                38.33                38.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5740 STERICYCLE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
4004256402 2 I  8/13/2013  8/01/2013 HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSA     508.50               508.50               508.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     508.50               508.50               508.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
1135225    2 I  8/13/2013  7/18/2013 PARTS FOR SIFTER BUCKET       9.53                 9.53                 9.53  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.53                 9.53                 9.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
7357       1 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 FREIGHT                      19.49                19.49                19.49  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       HIP BOOTS SIZE 11            95.95                95.95                95.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
           3 I                       HIP BOOTS SIZE 10            95.95                95.95                95.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      211.39               211.39               211.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     211.39               211.39               211.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
JUL 2013   4 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 200 W GRAND                  40.00                40.00                40.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       401 & 429 S JANE             33.33                33.33                33.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JULY 2013  7 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    4531.58              4531.58              4531.58  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4531.58              4531.58              4531.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   23                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                
3462       2 I  8/13/2013  7/03/2013 18X18X1" PLEATED AIR FI      44.72                44.72                44.72  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.72                44.72                44.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
192482 04  1 I  8/13/2013  7/12/2013 3/4 Q-COMP 5OEA             760.00               760.00               760.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     760.00               760.00               760.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6710 THE WINDSHIELD SHOP                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2-87851    1 I  8/13/2013  7/05/2013 TRUCK #15 WINDSHIELD -      195.00               195.00               195.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       200C WINDSHIELD - STORM      50.00                50.00                50.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      245.00               245.00               245.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     245.00               245.00               245.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND          14293.24             14293.24             14293.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                292 AMERICAN FUN FOOD CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
171893-0   1 I  8/13/2013  7/17/2013 ICE SCOOP                     6.64                 6.64                 6.64  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.64                 6.64                 6.64                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
213739     1 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 1/1/4 SCH40 BLACK PIPE       73.50                73.50                73.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.50                73.50                73.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                836 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
BSW417457  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 CHLORINE 600#               430.38               430.38               430.38  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       FUEL SURCHARGE               72.50                72.50                72.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       SECURITY SURCHARGE           25.00                25.00                25.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      527.88               527.88               527.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     527.88               527.88               527.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12636450   1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT     146.00               146.00               146.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     146.00               146.00               146.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                                                                                                                                                                                       
3955013    1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 WORK COMP MEDICATION         31.60                31.60                31.60  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.60                31.60                31.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   24                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JULY 2013  4 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      38.87                38.87                38.87  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.87                38.87                38.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
813132500  9 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES           461.34               461.34               461.34  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     461.34               461.34               461.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813134520 4 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE FUND             1160.00              1160.00              1160.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-00-5016               MUN POOL RENTALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1160.00              1160.00              1160.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  3 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            151.98               151.98               151.98  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES           1454.06              1454.06              1454.06  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1606.04              1606.04              1606.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1606.04              1606.04              1606.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6057 UNIVAR USA INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
W1605480   1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 SODA ASH LITE               546.75               546.75               546.75  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       FUEL CHARGE                  70.00                70.00                70.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      616.75               616.75               616.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     616.75               616.75               616.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
5940298    1 I  8/13/2013  8/01/2013 POOL TRASH SERVICE 525       92.00                92.00                92.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      92.00                92.00                92.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JULY 2013  8 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2708.76              2708.76              2708.76  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2708.76              2708.76              2708.76                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL       7469.38              7469.38              7469.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451636827  8 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         70.94                70.94                70.94  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
451639355  8 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          4.84                 4.84                 4.84  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.78                75.78                75.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   25                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           STORMWATER SEWER       75.78                75.78                75.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
292626868  3 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 ROLL TOWELS & TOILET TI      75.29                75.29                75.29  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
6531190    3 I  8/13/2013  6/12/2013 CUPS & TOILET PAPER         110.39               110.39               110.39  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
6551416    3 I  8/13/2013  6/13/2013 PAPER TOWELS                 34.57                34.57                34.57  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     220.25               220.25               220.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS USA LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
9018024432 3 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 400 AMP WELDER SUPPLIES      11.76                11.76                11.76  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
9018069548 3 I  8/13/2013  7/25/2013 400 AMP WIRE FEED WELDE      34.68                34.68                34.68  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      46.44                46.44                46.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-OP                                                                                                                                                                                                       
44234      4 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 DIESEL 316.8 GALLONS       1127.31              1127.31              1127.31  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1127.31              1127.31              1127.31                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                                                                                                                                                                                         
1398453    1 I  8/13/2013  7/19/2013 CAT LOADER SIFTER BUCKE     627.75               627.75               627.75  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     627.75               627.75               627.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                844 JIM BROOKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
JUL 2013   2 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      17.50                17.50                17.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.50                17.50                17.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUL 2013  16 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 NORTHERNTOOL                322.64               322.64               322.64  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     322.64               322.64               322.64                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451636827  3 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.97                20.97                20.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       33.37                33.37                33.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451639355  3 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.97                20.97                20.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       33.37                33.37                33.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   26                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.74                66.74                66.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013  16 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1710 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
813131710  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 INSURANCE CLAIM 979 930     868.41               868.41               868.41  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     868.41               868.41               868.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12586750   1 I  8/13/2013  7/12/2013 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT     192.37               192.37               192.37  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     192.37               192.37               192.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1860 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #216                                                                                                                                                                                               
608405     3 I  8/13/2013  7/19/2013 SAFETY GLASSES               38.62                38.62                38.62  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.62                38.62                38.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
1320423    3 I  8/13/2013  7/16/2013 SIFTER BUCKET FOR LOADE     329.00               329.00               329.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     329.00               329.00               329.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JULY 2013  2 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       2.48                 2.48                 2.48  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           9 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      56.72                56.72                56.72  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
          14 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      44.73                44.73                44.73  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      103.93               103.93               103.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     103.93               103.93               103.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2650 INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                
873149     1 I  8/13/2013  7/12/2013 SHOP SUPPLIES                45.00                45.00                45.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       REPAIR LABOR TRUCK #26      360.00               360.00               360.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       MOTOR MOUNT 2EA             265.04               265.04               265.04  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       REPAIR LABOR                450.00               450.00               450.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           5 I                       BUSHING 4EA                 118.86               118.86               118.86  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1238.90              1238.90              1238.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1238.90              1238.90              1238.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   27                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
JUL 2013   3 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.66                11.66                11.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
A40176     3 I  8/13/2013  6/18/2013 BG SUPERCHARGE STORAGE      203.61               203.61               203.61  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     203.61               203.61               203.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  6 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          61.19                61.19                61.19  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.19                61.19                61.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813133295 3 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 LOCATE FEES                  60.80                60.80                60.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.80                60.80                60.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                   
JUL 2013   6 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      86.31                86.31                86.31  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      86.31                86.31                86.31                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62595      4 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 13/14 UNDERGROUND STORA      72.00                72.00                72.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
JUNE 2013  5 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    2007.00              2007.00              2007.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2020               STREET INSURANCE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2079.00              2079.00              2079.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
3101957    3 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 SQWINCHER POWDER             33.34                33.34                33.34  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.34                33.34                33.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
JULY 2013  4 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE      71.68                71.68                71.68  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      71.68                71.68                71.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
JUN 2013   3 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.66                66.66                66.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.66                66.66                66.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JULY 2013  3 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.66                11.66                11.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   28                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013 13 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES              2.57                 2.57                 2.57  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
          22 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             15.00                15.00                15.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       17.57                17.57                17.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.57                17.57                17.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5680 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRIC CO                                                                                                                                                                                               
3446654-00 3 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 FLASHLIGHT BULBS             37.13                37.13                37.13  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
3446654-01 3 I  8/13/2013  7/11/2013 LIGHT BULBS FOR DEWALT        1.20                 1.20                 1.20  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.33                38.33                38.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5883 TENNANT SALES & SERVICE CO                                                                                                                                                                                                  
911784589  1 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 VR FILTER, AIR FOAM REC      41.00                41.00                41.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       VR WIPER BLADE 2EA          140.40               140.40               140.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       VR FILTER AIR PLEATED 2     130.20               130.20               130.20  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       DISK BRUSH 38OD 2EA         436.00               436.00               436.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           5 I                       DISK BRUSH 32OD 2EA         556.48               556.48               556.48  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1304.08              1304.08              1304.08                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
911785899  1 I  8/13/2013  7/24/2013 BRUSH SWEEPER 51L           466.48               466.48               466.48  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1770.56              1770.56              1770.56                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
1135225    3 I  8/13/2013  7/18/2013 PARTS FOR SIFTER BUCKET       9.54                 9.54                 9.54  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.54                 9.54                 9.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
JUL 2013   8 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 401 & 429 S JANE             33.34                33.34                33.34  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.34                33.34                33.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JULY 2013  9 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     740.40               740.40               740.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     740.40               740.40               740.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                
3462       3 I  8/13/2013  7/03/2013 18X18X1" PLEATED AIR FI      44.72                44.72                44.72  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.72                44.72                44.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6710 THE WINDSHIELD SHOP                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   29                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6710 THE WINDSHIELD SHOP                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2-87851    4 I  8/13/2013  7/05/2013 200C WINDSHIELD - STORM      50.00                50.00                50.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND         10622.03             10622.03             10622.03                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813134520 5 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE FUND               55.44                55.44                55.44  24              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          24-44-2031               LAW ENF VENDING MACHINE EXPENS                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.44                55.44                55.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LAW ENFORCEMENT F      55.44                55.44                55.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL LIABILITY FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
JUNE 2013  6 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    6250.00              6250.00              6250.00  27              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          27-47-2020               SP LIABILITY INSURANCE                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    6250.00              6250.00              6250.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    6250.00              6250.00              6250.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL ALCOHOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUL 2013   8 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 NRA PROGRAM                 151.60               151.60               151.60  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     151.60               151.60               151.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JULY 2013 11 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      22.26                22.26                22.26  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      22.26                22.26                22.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4270 NATIONAL ASSN OF TOWN WATCH                                                                                                                                                                                                 
20315      1 I  8/13/2013  7/16/2013 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT T-SH     129.27               129.27               129.27  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     129.27               129.27               129.27                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813134520 2 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE FUND              260.73               260.73               260.73  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     260.73               260.73               260.73                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL ALCOHOL       563.86               563.86               563.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                635 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST                                                                                                                                                                                               
698890-12  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 2013 PRINCIPAL KS COPS    55000.00             55000.00             55000.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3023               RECREATION DEPT COP PAYMENTS                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   30                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2013 INTEREST KS COPS '    7087.50              7087.50              7087.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3023               RECREATION DEPT COP PAYMENTS                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS    62087.50             62087.50             62087.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   62087.50             62087.50             62087.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUL 2013  11 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 DODGE BALL SET               37.48                37.48                37.48  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
          17 I                       AMAZON - WII CHARGER         43.94                43.94                43.94  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
          18 I                       PAYPAL ICT S.O.S.           200.00               200.00               200.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      281.42               281.42               281.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     281.42               281.42               281.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
AUG 2013   2 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 ACT CTR CABLE               125.02               125.02               125.02  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
           3 I                       ACT CTR DATA SERVICE        159.00               159.00               159.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      284.02               284.02               284.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     284.02               284.02               284.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                               
224945     1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 11'X8' SIGN RENTALS 3EA     255.00               255.00               255.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     255.00               255.00               255.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2150 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
9199162885 1 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 HVAC MOTOR                  111.47               111.47               111.47  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     111.47               111.47               111.47                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
813132500  3 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES            16.37                16.37                16.37  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES           271.35               271.35               271.35  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      287.72               287.72               287.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     287.72               287.72               287.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  7 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE          44.04                44.04                44.04  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.04                44.04                44.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
232800706  1 I  8/13/2013  7/17/2013 KONICA C360 COPIER LEAS     189.15               189.15               189.15  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     189.15               189.15               189.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   31                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
JUNE 2013  7 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA     625.00               625.00               625.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2020               RECREATION DEPT INSURANCE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     625.00               625.00               625.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4070 MICHAEL WATSON HEATING-COOLING                                                                                                                                                                                              
47274      1 I  8/13/2013  7/13/2013 ACTIVITY CENTER AC DIAG     102.35               102.35               102.35  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       CLEANED CONDENSATE & CO     164.83               164.83               164.83  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      267.18               267.18               267.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     267.18               267.18               267.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
197726     1 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 UDS/BAT T POWERS             47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2012               RECREATION DEPT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      47.50                47.50                47.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813134520 3 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE FUND             1071.00              1071.00              1071.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1071.00              1071.00              1071.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  5 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            824.68               824.68               824.68  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
           6 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             66.82                66.82                66.82  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          14 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES              1.56                 1.56                 1.56  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2015               RECREATION DEPT TRG/EDUC/DUES                                                                                                                                
          15 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             45.00                45.00                45.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2012               RECREATION DEPT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                
          19 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             45.00                45.00                45.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2012               RECREATION DEPT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      983.06               983.06               983.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     983.06               983.06               983.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5441 SIGNATURE PEST CONTROL                                                                                                                                                                                                      
33001      1 I  8/13/2013  7/17/2013 PEST CONTROL 7106 S BRO      55.00                55.00                55.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.00                55.00                55.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
5940299    1 I  8/13/2013  8/01/2013 PLAGENS-CARPENTER TRASH     132.86               132.86               132.86  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
JUL 2013   5 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 ACT CTR - 7106 S BROADW      80.00                80.00                80.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          11 I                       SOCCER FIELDS - 2850 W       30.00                30.00                30.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      110.00               110.00               110.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     242.86               242.86               242.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   32                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JULY 2013 10 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1718.58              1718.58              1718.58  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          11 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     945.01               945.01               945.01  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2663.59              2663.59              2663.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2663.59              2663.59              2663.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                
3756       1 I  8/13/2013  7/29/2013 18X18X1 PLEATED AIR FIL     268.32               268.32               268.32  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     268.32               268.32               268.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10140 TRACI MCKELVEY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
081310140  1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 SANDPIT VOLLEYBALL 8/1/      26.00                26.00                26.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
0813210140 1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 SANDPIT VOLLEYBALL 7/18      26.00                26.00                26.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       SANDPIT VOLLEYBALL 7/25      28.00                28.00                28.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       54.00                54.00                54.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      80.00                80.00                80.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART   69843.83             69843.83             69843.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUL 2013  13 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 HUTSHOP                     298.99               298.99               298.99  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     298.99               298.99               298.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
813132500  8 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES            13.37                13.37                13.37  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      13.37                13.37                13.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
0813134520 7 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 REIMBURSE FUND               42.00                42.00                42.00  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-3015               HY HISTORIC ART GALLERY PYMTS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      42.00                42.00                42.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JULY 2013  7 I  8/13/2013  8/08/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES             12.98                12.98                12.98  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.98                12.98                12.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              90600 JESSIE COOK                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
081390600  1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 ARTWORK SOLD AT THE WIR     421.75               421.75               421.75  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-3015               HY HISTORIC ART GALLERY PYMTS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     421.75               421.75               421.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   33                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI     789.09               789.09               789.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 FEDERAL LAW ENF. TRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4170 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
13965792   1 I  8/13/2013  6/28/2013 MOTOROLA MID POWER MOBI   88886.60             88886.60             88886.60  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   88886.60             88886.60             88886.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6355 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                            
22253      1 I  8/13/2013  7/23/2013 CEILING MOUNT CHEVY 2EA     350.00               350.00               350.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      20.00                20.00                20.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      370.00               370.00               370.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     370.00               370.00               370.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           FEDERAL LAW ENF.    89256.60             89256.60             89256.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
082013201  1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 R WOOD, 201 N TWIN PINE    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING AUGUST 20                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
0529131418 1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 M BERRY, 1418 ASPEN        1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              2                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING MAY 29TH                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
0815131881 1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 C&M DEAL, 1881 W SADDLE    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              3                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING AUGUST 15                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
081613337  1 I  8/13/2013  8/09/2013 J MORGAN, 337 BAUGHMAN     1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              4                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING AUGUST 16                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4000.00              4000.00              4000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    4000.00              4000.00              4000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2890 K-15 STORAGE & AUTO/TRAILER                                                                                                                                                                                                 
813132890  1 I  8/13/2013  7/31/2013 12' UTILITY TRAILER        1459.00              1459.00              1459.00  81              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          81-66-3001               EQUIPMENT RESERVE MISC EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1459.00              1459.00              1459.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4210 MURPHY TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                  
103046     1 I  8/13/2013  5/29/2013 CP16 COLD PLANER          15848.00             15848.00             15848.00  81              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          81-66-3001               EQUIPMENT RESERVE MISC EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   15848.00             15848.00             15848.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           EQUIPMENT RESERVE   17307.00             17307.00             17307.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 TR GUEST TAX                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  9, 2013 12:06 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   34                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2333 HAYSVILLE LAND INVESTMENT LLC                                                                                                                                                                                               
813132333  1 I  8/13/2013  8/07/2013 75% TRANS GUEST TAX - S    4931.15              4931.15              4931.15  92              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          92-66-3001               TR GUEST TAX EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4931.15              4931.15              4931.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5916 TIMES-SENTINEL NEWSPAPERS                                                                                                                                                                                                   
8119       1 I  8/13/2013  7/30/2013 ECON DEV DIRECTOR, WANT      25.00                25.00                25.00  92              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          92-66-3001               TR GUEST TAX EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.00                25.00                25.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           TR GUEST TAX         4956.15              4956.15              4956.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS    315437.88            315437.88            315437.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              315437.88                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS           315437.88            315437.88            315437.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 8/01/13 THRU 8/08/13

Checks #43644 thru #43661
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

43644 08/01/13 Pat Jorgunson Refund Pool Party Cancellation - Rcpt. #10637 Pool Revenue - Rentals 200.00     

43645 08/01/13 Terri Fayette Refund Pool Party Cancellation - Rcpt. #10681 Pool Revenue - Rentals 230.00     

43646 08/01/13 Carla Shipe Refund Pool Party Cancellation - Rcpt. #11363 Pool Revenue - Rentals 150.00     

43647 08/01/13 William Duprez Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10632 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43648 08/01/13 Derby Plaza Theaters Summer Elements Field Trip Recreation - Latchkey Programs 330.00     

43649 08/02/13 Sam's Club Vending Supplies & Miscellaneous Supplies Sp. Alcohol - Prevention/Education 243.64     

Law Enf.- Vending Machine Exp. 55.44       

Bldg. & Grounds - Materials 54.18       

43650 08/06/13 All Star Adventures East Summer Elements Field Trip Recreation - Latchkey Programs 741.00     

43651 08/07/13 Eric Hays Artwork Sold at Wire House Historic - Art Gallery Payments 42.00       

43652 08/07/13 Bruce Powers Reimbursement for Light Bar Repair Police - Vehicle Maintenance 3.74         

43653 08/07/13 Kevin Sexton Reimbursement for National Night Out Purchases Bldg. & Grounds - Materials 5.89         

Sp. Alchohol - Prevention/Educ. 17.09       

46354 08/08/13 Scarlett Mora Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #11188 Pool Revenue - Rentals 30.00       

43655 08/08/13 Tiffany Graf Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10947 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43656 08/08/13 Kelly Carter Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10747 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43657 08/08/13 Don Love Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10978 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43658 08/08/13 Sheridan Sprouse Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #11305 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43659 08/08/13 Jenny Maier Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #11250 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43660 08/08/13 Joshua Stewart Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #11291 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43661 08/08/13 Kimberly Davis Refund of Pool Party Cancellation - Rcpt. #11274 Pool Revenue - Rentals 200.00     

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 2,652.98  



APPMNTRP   8/06/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   10:55        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE                                   1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                     1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Tue Aug  6, 2013 10:57 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
88135320   1 I  8/08/2013  8/05/2013 K&A WILLIAMS 822 E KARL    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING AUGUST 8                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS      1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                                1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS             1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 7/17/13 THRU 7/30/13

Checks #43621 thru #43643
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

43621 07/17/13 Chuck E Cheese Summer Elements Field Trip Recreation - Latchkey Programs 301.90     

43622 07/17/13 Sedgwick County Tag Office Licenses for New Tahoes Police - Vehicle Maintenance 51.00       

43623 07/22/13 Mary Britt Refund Deposit on Senior Center Rental - Rcpt. #495 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43624 07/22/13 Marjorie Rowton Refund Deposit on Senior Center Rental - Rcpt. #537 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43625 07/22/13 Vicki Bazil Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental - Rcpt. #91014 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43626 07/22/13 Tess Haws Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 56.25       

43627 07/22/13 Scarlet Mora Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10635 Pool Revenue - Rentals 170.00     

43628 07/22/13 Karla Cravens Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10663 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43629 07/22/13 Kelly Haus Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10679 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43630 07/22/13 Diane Harding Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10626 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43631 07/22/13 Jeana Morgan Reimburse Travel to TAC meeting Planning Comm. - Miscellaneous 15.40       

43632 07/23/13 Bernadette Brown Refund Dog Tag Outside of City Limits General - Animal Licenses 10.00       

43633 07/23/13 Louise Ragland Refund Dog Tag Outside of City Limits General - Animal Licenses 10.00       

43634 07/25/13 Haysville Chamber of Commerce Chamber Lunch City Clerk - Training/Educ/Travel 6.00         

Police - Training/Educ/Travel 6.00         

Recreation - Training/Educ/Travel 6.00         

Planning Comm - Misc. 6.00         

General Government - Misc. 6.00         

Wastewater - Training/Educ/Travel 2.00         

Water - Training/Educ/Travel 2.00         

Street - Training/Educ/Travel 2.00         

43635 07/25/13 Hutchinson Cosmosphere Summer Elements Field Trip Recreation - Latchkey Programs 660.00     

43636 07/29/13 Sarah Sampson Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental - Rcpt. #90351 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43637 07/29/13 Landon Maltbie Refund Overpayment for Summer Elements - Rcpt. #52842 Recreation - Latchkey 65.00       

43638 07/29/13 Cub Scout Pack #895 Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10620 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43639 07/29/13 Adam Tackett Refund Pool Rental Due to Weather - Rcpt. #10648 Pool Revenue - Rentals 200.00     

43640 07/29/13 Natasha Byerly Refund Pool Rental Due to Weather - Rcpt. #10619 Pool Revenue - Rentals 200.00     

43641 07/29/13 Justin Dougan Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #11043 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43642 07/29/13 Gloria Hofstetler Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #11211 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43643 07/30/13 Tanganyika Summer Elements Speaker Recreation - Latchkey 200.00     

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 2,475.55  



APPMNTRP   7/31/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12    8:14        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                           2,475.55                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE                                     708.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                     3,183.55                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                           1,236.65                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                               2.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                               2.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                               2.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           1,232.90                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                             708.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                                3,183.55                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jul 31, 2013  8:14 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
080113     1 I  8/01/2013  8/01/2013 REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               51.00                51.00                51.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               21.40                21.40                21.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2012               PL COMM MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           6 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
          12 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               20.00                20.00                20.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5005               GENERAL ANIMAL LICENSES                                                                                                                                      
          13 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              256.25               256.25               256.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
          14 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              870.00               870.00               870.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1236.65              1236.65              1236.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1236.65              1236.65              1236.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND         1236.65              1236.65              1236.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
080113     5 I  8/01/2013  8/01/2013 REIMBURSE FUND                2.00                 2.00                 2.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.00                 2.00                 2.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND              2.00                 2.00                 2.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
080113     7 I  8/01/2013  8/01/2013 REIMBURSE FUND                2.00                 2.00                 2.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.00                 2.00                 2.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND              2.00                 2.00                 2.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
080113     8 I  8/01/2013  8/01/2013 REIMBURSE FUND                2.00                 2.00                 2.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.00                 2.00                 2.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND             2.00                 2.00                 2.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Jul 31, 2013  8:14 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
080113     9 I  8/01/2013  8/01/2013 REIMBURSE FUND             1161.90              1161.90              1161.90  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
          10 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2015               RECREATION DEPT TRG/EDUC/DUES                                                                                                                                
          11 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               65.00                65.00                65.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-6004               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1232.90              1232.90              1232.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1232.90              1232.90              1232.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    1232.90              1232.90              1232.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
8113       1 I  8/01/2013  8/01/2013 R&P SCHUYLER, 409 SLADE     708.00               708.00               708.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING - AUGUST 2 2013                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     708.00               708.00               708.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME     708.00               708.00               708.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS      3183.55              3183.55              3183.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                                3183.55                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS             3183.55              3183.55              3183.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   7/23/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12    1:48        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       490 AT&T                                                 1,445.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3335 KS SECURED TITLE                                     1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY                                     675.29                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                     3,121.09                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                             998.33                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                             141.55                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                             141.55                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                              120.77                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                              62.84                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                             656.05                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                           1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                                3,121.09                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Tue Jul 23, 2013  1:48 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013   1 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          125.79               125.79               125.79  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL          408.81               408.81               408.81  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           94.34                94.34                94.34  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
           4 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           62.89                62.89                62.89  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
           5 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           12.58                12.58                12.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
           6 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           12.58                12.58                12.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL          106.17               106.17               106.17  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
           8 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           12.58                12.58                12.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
           9 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           12.58                12.58                12.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
          10 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           31.42                31.42                31.42  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      879.74               879.74               879.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     879.74               879.74               879.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                    
JUL 2013   2 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            118.59               118.59               118.59  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2054               SP FUNDS SPECIAL EVENTS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     118.59               118.59               118.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND          998.33               998.33               998.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013  11 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          141.55               141.55               141.55  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     141.55               141.55               141.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND            141.55               141.55               141.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013  12 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          141.55               141.55               141.55  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     141.55               141.55               141.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND            141.55               141.55               141.55                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Tue Jul 23, 2013  1:48 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013  15 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           62.89                62.89                62.89  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2002               MUNICIPAL POOL TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      62.89                62.89                62.89                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                    
JUL 2013   5 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES             57.88                57.88                57.88  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      57.88                57.88                57.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        120.77               120.77               120.77                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013  13 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           62.84                62.84                62.84  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      62.84                62.84                62.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND            62.84                62.84                62.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013  14 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          157.23               157.23               157.23  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     157.23               157.23               157.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                    
JUL 2013   1 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 MONTHLY SUPPLIES            174.44               174.44               174.44  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
           3 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES            277.89               277.89               277.89  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       MONTHLY SUPPLIES             46.49                46.49                46.49  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      498.82               498.82               498.82                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     498.82               498.82               498.82                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART     656.05               656.05               656.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3335 KANSAS SECURED TITLE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
72513      1 I  7/25/2013  7/23/2013 M ELLIOT, 164 GERMAN       1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING - AUGUST 12                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS      3121.09              3121.09              3121.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Tue Jul 23, 2013  1:48 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                                3121.09                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS             3121.09              3121.09              3121.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



TRANSFER TO: DESCRIPTION FUND AMOUNT TOTAL

May June July 2013

Capital Improvements Transfer 1/2 Sales/Use Tax/June Collection General Fund 67,202.30           67,202.30          

General - Office Rent Transfer for July 2013 Wastewater 150.00                

Water 150.00                300.00               

W/W Revenue Bond Debt Service Transfer for July 2013 Wastewater 32,980.42           32,980.42          

W/W G.O. Bond Debt Service Fund Transfer for July 2013 Wastewater 5,343.04             5,343.04            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - July 2013 Wastewater 7,590.43             7,590.43            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - July 2013 Water 8,307.20             8,307.20            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - July 2013 Street 5,277.93             5,277.93            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - July 2013 Stormwater 768.23                768.23               

Recreation Transfer for HAC COP Payment Capital Impr. 62,087.50           62,087.50          

Recreation General Fund Assistance General Fund 50,698.00           50,698.00          

August 12, 2013

JULY TRANSFERS





 


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Pastor Kurt Henson, Haysville Christian Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	A. Public Hearing for the Proposed 2014 Budget

	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of July 22, 2013

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements
	B. Letter from Cox Communications Re: Channel Changes
	C. Thank you card from Brent and Daylean Pearce

	OLD BUSINESS
	OTHER BUSINESS
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. Administrative Services – Will Black
	B. City Clerk – Janie Cox
	C. Police – Jeff Whitfield
	D. Public Works- Randy Dorner
	E. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the First Half of August

	CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL ITEMS
	A. Council Concerns
	B. Council Action Request Updates

	ADJOURNMENT



